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HOUSTON
ARG 24 --- 30E
P 1 —- 4N
- T8 3 ELBA
GENEVA
AG 19 --- 25
P 1 ———2N L
T8 2, 3 ELBA |




RG 23 --—- 26E
T3 --— 7N

TB 3. 4 ELBA

RG 26 --- 29E
TP 4 -—-—- BN

TB 3, 4 ELBA
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COVINGTON

T8 2, ELBA

TB 47, 52, 57, 62, 67 GREENVILLE

—

RG 14 --- 48E

TP 1 ——— BN

COFFEE

R6 19 --- 22E

P 3 - 7N
TB 2,3, 4 ELBA
T8 72, 76, 77 GREENVILLE




.

CONECUH
/ N\
// G 7 --- 14E
/ TP 4 -—- ON

/ B 1, 2 ELBA /J
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CLARKE

RG 1 --- SE

TP 3 --- 12N
TB 1.2,5 ST.STEPHENS
1 ELBA
5. 6 GREENVILLE

R6 1 —— 2W
TP 7 --—- 12N
T8 3, ST. STEPHENS

MONROE

R6 3 --- 114E

TP 3 ~-- 410N
T8 2,5 ST. STEPHEWS
TB 1 ELBA
TB S, 6, 10, 11 14, 15
19, 20, 28, 23, 24, 33, 34



{ BALDWIN
I AN
. —-' MOBILE S
“l AG 1 -- 4W P AN — 4u
ot

TB 1,2 ST.STEPHENS
TB 3, 4 ST.STEPHENS

—
e ——
PRt

RG 1 --4W 61— 7E |

‘s!, 7 1 -- 8S P 1 —— gg \\\
\TB 6 ST. STEPHENS| '\ TB 7 ST.STEPHENS
% 5 ELBA
‘\ RG 1E \
\ TB 1 ST.STPHS /
| RE 1E

TP {--25

T8 7 ST STPHS ~

JN\“““-\\\V \\\ '



PIKE
RG 19 -- 24E
TP 8 —— 12N
TB 72,73,77,78, ADD 4 GREENVILLE

4 ELBA
M7 MONTGOMERY

Y

BARBOUR \/ﬁ

R6 23 --- 30E

TP 8 ——- 13N
TB 4,5 ELBA

M7 MONTGOMERY




BUTLER

RG 12 -- 16E
TP 7 —- 14N

TB 37, 38, 39, 41, 43
44, 47, 48, 48, 52, 53, 54
57, 58 GREENVILLE

P

o ———
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\
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CRENSHAW

R6 16 -- 19E
TP 6 -~ 12N
T8 57, 58, 62, 63, 64

\

/

-

67, 68, 72, 73 GREENVILLE
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MARENGO

ARG 1 —— BE
TP 12 —- 48N
T8 1. 2. 8 DEMOPOLIS
~
12 GREENVILLE !
WILCOX
RG 4 -— 12E
TP 10 -~ 45N

S.6.7 10, 14, 14, 15
24, 25, 20, 21, 26
29, 30, 31, 34, 356REENVILLE

/
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””J/ AUSSELL

RG 26 --31E
P 13 -~ 17N

TB MS, M6, M7 MONTGOMERY

RG 21 -- 26E /.

TP 11 ——- 15N N

TB 4 ELBA

ADD 4,5, 7 GREENVILLE /
’-—/

M6, M7 MONTGOMERY ///
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LOWNDES

RG 12 —— 16 E

TP 12 -- 46N

TB 39, 40, 44, 45, 49, 50

33, 54, 55, 58, 59, 60 GREENVILLE

MONTGOMERY

RG 17 --21E

TP 12 —- 47N
TB 589, 64, 65, 68, 69, 70

73,74,7S, 78, 79, ADD 4 GREENVILLE




\
g

PERRY
RG 6 -- 40E
TP 16 -- 24N

1 TB 12, 13, 18, 22, 27, 31

82. 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88. 89, 90

GREENVILLE
DALLAS
N,
RG 6 —— 12E
TP 13 -~ 20N

TB 12, 16, 17, 18, 24, 22

\ 25, 26, 30, 31, 34, 35, 36, 91

39, 40 GREENVILLE
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WASHINGTON

ARG 1 — SW

TP 2 — BN
TB 3,4,5 ST. STEPHENS

AG 1 -~ 2E
TP 3 — 6N

TB 1 ST. STEPHENS




CHOCTAW

RG 1 —— SW
TP 9 ~—- 45N
TB 3. 4,5 ST.STEPHENS

4,5 DEMOPOLIS
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RG 24 -- 30E
TP 17 -- 20N

TB M3, M4, M5 MONTGOMERY

MACON

AG 21 -- 26E
TP 15 -~ 18N

TB M4.M5, M6 MONTGOMERY
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TALLAPOOSA

RG 21 -- 24E
TP 18 -~ 24N

TB M4, M3, M2, M MONTGOMERY

e b
e o

CHAMBERS
ARG 25 -- 29E
TP 20 -~ 24N

TB M3, M2, M1 MONTGOMERY
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RG 5 —- 12W \ -
TP 17 -- 225
TB 28, 2C, T3, T4, TS TUSCALOOSA N
Y S
1 RG 7 -- 12E ."\\\
e TP 22 -~ 24N h
T8 87, 88, 89, 90, 92
o 93, 94 GREENVILLE
B TS TUSCALOOSA

RG 4 -- GBW

TP 21 --22S
TB 2A, 2B TUSCALOOSA




GREENE HALE

AG 1-- 3€ A6 3 -- 6E
TP 18 -- 24N TP 18 - 23N
— T8 1,2 DEMOPOLIS T8 8, 9 DEMOPOLIS /,,

TS TUSCALOOSA 82, 83 GREENVILLE
ARG 13W - TP 225 2 DEMOPOLIS

SUMTER T3, T4 TUSCALOOSA

A6 1 — an RG 1 - 2W

TP 16 -- 23N TP 20 —-24N T

T8 4 DEMOPOLIS
T4 TUSCALOOSA

TB 4,5 DEMOPOLIS
T4 TUSCALOOSA
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/ N - ;:F[ AANDOLPH \
PR - - \
/ TP 16 --- 22S ’ AG 10 -- 14E |
/' 18 L1, L2, L3, Ld LEBANON ) AG S ~= SE \
y L2, L3, - 1P 18 — 205 TP 18 —- 225 \
{ N 1B L1, L2, L3 LEBANON
\ TB L1, L2, L3 LEBANON \
\ \
5
//
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20






- |
-~ JEFFEASON - \

RG 1 -- 7W \

TP 14 -~ 2)NW (/

TB 1B, 1C, 2A, 2t, 2C TUSCALOOSA

L

SHELBY
RG I -- 3E
TP 17 -- 225

TB 1A, 1B TUSCALOOSA

\ RG 4 -- 4W ////
o TP 18 -- 225 .

TB 1B, 1C, 2A TUSCALOOSA \x

/
SR
[

22
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} CHEROKEE

7
i
4

/ RG 8 -- 12F |

////// TP 6 -- 125

¢ T8 LS, 6A, 6B, L7 LEBANON

24






AG 4 -- 10W
R TP 12 -- 17S
FAYETTE S
TB 52, 58, S6, 58, 59,
RG 9 -- 13W
62, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70 HUNTSVILLE
TP 13 -- 17S
2A, 2B, 2C TUSCALOOSA
T8 T3 TUSCALOOSA
: 72, 73,74, 75 HUNTSVILLE \
: —
Ii - -
!
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PICKENS
RG 13 -~ {7W
TP 18 -- 22S

T8 T3, T4, TS TUSCALOOSA

RG 1 -- 3W

TP 23 -- 24N
T4, TUSCALOOSA
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\ 7T MARSHALL
AG 1 —- SE
T 5 —- 108

TB AB, A3, A7, 31 HUNTSVILLE
L7, 6B LEBANON
- _.__-‘-\

AN

DEKALB

R6 5 -- 10E
P 3 -- 98

TB L7, 6B LEBANON
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B CULLMAN
WINSTON ARG 1 — SW
AG 6 -- 10W TP 9 -- 135
TP § — 198 TB 41, 44, 47. 48, 49 HUNTSVILLE
TB 57. 58, 61, 62, 64, 65, 51, 52, 54, 55
68, 69 HUNTSVILLE A6 1E
TP 9 - 10S

TB 28 HUNTSVILLE
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LAMAR ST

PEPRPPERAS S

RG 14 —- 17w
TP 12 —- 17S

TB 76, 77, 78, 79 HUNTSVILLE

T4 TUSCALOOSA

30
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LAWERENCE \\\\\\\

A
é RG 6 -— 9W '-\\\\
! . "\\
TP 3 -- 8BS S / '\ / \

© TB 18, 19, 20, 24, 22, 23 HUNTSVILLE T MORGAN
i
a AG 1 —- W
| P 4 — 8S
1

TB 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 HUNTSVILLE

—— ———




MADISON %ti}k

RG 1 -- 3E ‘

™1 --6S
TB 1.2, A6 HUNTSVILLE

RG 1 —- 2W
TP 1 -- 5§
TB 3.3 1/2, 4 HUNTSVILLE

JACKSON
AG 3 -- 40E
TP 4 - 6§

TB A6, A7 HUNTSVILLE

L4, L7 LEB «ION



. RG 7 -- 4BW
™, TP 1 — 38

" COLBERT

| AB 9 - 15W
12 --ss

TB 1 CHICKASAW

22, 24, 25, 26, 23 HUNTSVILLE

- e —

LAUDERDALE

T8 7,8.8, 10, 11, 12, 13 HUNTSVILLE

i
N [‘;; 3 1/2.4 1/2,5,6,7 HUNTSVILLE

34

LIMESTONE 2
RG 3 -- 6W i
TP 1 -- 58 E

\



AUTAUGA

R’""‘ |

ARG 12 -- 16E

TP 16 -- 20N

TB 40, 45, 50, 55, 60, 93, |
94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100 GREENVILLE

35

ELMORE
RG 17 -- 24E

TP 17 -- 20N
TB 65, 74, 75, 80, 104, 402 GREENVILLE

M4, M3 MONTGOMERY - '}
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Etowah County, Alabama
1883 Pensioners on the Roll
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Sarah Albert Jan 1879
ary A. Johnson _|[Friendship pr 1870
178489 |[Adaline Edge Guntersville g 1879

(= 3=

Lavinia Herrin

N S T T
P o - dow 1812 8.00 Jan 1879
28438 |Martha W. Lockey Jldo __ [ldo 800 Jlran 1880
Henryville Jisurv. 1812 800 [May1872 |
201240 _|[Edmund Eason Jan 1882
Celia Strickland
Elizabeth Peters__|[Meltonsville Jun 1879
Eliza Samples
IIra R. Foster IWarrenton E sw of 1. breast "30.00 "— l
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Barbara Abarr Branchville
=
William McPherson|[Fayetteville
Elizabeth M.
[William Gray __|[Lincoln
Thomas McEldeny
Harriet Clark
Elizth T.

23565 Sally L. Stockdal

4997 Rosey B. Sea)
[Margaret Thomas _|

Anna Mundine

Mahala

]
Louisa alias Eliza.
Davidson

William H. Battles

Rachel Mize

[Nancy T. Warren |
ane Yancy |

Sarah Watson

Rebecca Robinson
Lovedy C. Estill

Sarah C. Johnson

194933 Harris T. Tramel

Sarah Masse

McCullo gh

ertificate

o

Res2s |

Saint Clair Coun

25290

167667
192398
20001
17351
26947
29721
156241
28911

2518
154927

18054
25652

14561
20510

21243

8993
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Alabama .
Volun  Bjount Co. Northeast Alabama Settlers Number 4

Randolph County. Alabama
1883 Pensioners on the Roll

Certificate . Cause for which {[Monthly . .

Ko Jrume  Jouome it P Jorsnn o
20359 |Mary AmnMaberry [Almond __ Jwidow1812 |80 [May1ss0 |
6000 lizabeth Davis do o [8.00 Mar 1874 |

I
E

511 oty Colls o 1o Joovfrm o |
|7600 ||Giles Drewbery _JLouina _Jsurv.1812 ]800 |Mayis72 |
2942 |MaryE Thomas  [ldo Jlwidow 1812
2131 |[BuniceFowler  |Milner __ Jdo ]800 [Aprigre ]
[21550 __ ||Elizabeth Burges __ |Roanoke __|ldo |[s.00 ar 1879

o 1582

(7305 Jsumhp Gren o o oo Jrebisn |
18268 |Milly Levins____|ido [widow 1812 [8.00 [Feb1879 |
21862 [Caroline Loveless
307 |NancyMcCommick Jldo  Jdo [0 Sep 1874

4297 _ |ElizabethProsnal _Jdo  Joo |80 [May 187 ]
Sarah K_ Prescott
OnaA Browning__Jdo ____ Jdo  |800 _ [Augis77 |
lo__ |widow& minorof1000  punissz ]
Sarah Daugherty
10882 |PenctEAmold _ Jdo  |widow1siz _ [800  [Novis’s |
(67761 _ |HelenC Phillips __Jdo _ [widow 800  [Mari1s7s |
Mary S Haper
Edow & minor of"l0.00 "Sep 1877 |
Mary J. Huey [do [fwidow Teoo fFeb1876

lEleanor Pannell “do “do Il “8.00 "Seg 1869 l
8.00 jan 1872 |
164 pordanSmith _ Jlo  Tdo .00 ec1871 |
28347 ||Sallie B. Phillips __]ldo [widow 1812 |[8.00 |Pan 1880 |

7205 ||William Hightower _]ldo fsurv. 1812 ][8.00 [Nov 1871 |
Easchel Brooks Jldo ldo _j|8.00‘ _]@ay 1872
10510 IJohn Rigsby "do | do |8.00 "Jan 1872 |

% ORANGE COLNTY CALIFORN!A
GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY
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CONOLY-BURNS-HOBBS HOUSE

401 Lauderdale Street

Circa 1825
Purchased by A.H. Conoly from the Selma Town & Land Company around
1820, this lot and house (presumed built around 1825) was sold to the
Voeglins in 1840. In 1867, it, along with other property, was sold to Mary and
Emile Gillman. John Hinton purchased the property in 1872 for $3,350.00.
From John Hinton, in 1891 it passed into the hands of the Burns family who
owned it for 91 years before it was purchased and restored by the present
owners, Ross & Julia Hobbs. Of simplistic architectural style reminiscent of
the Federalist period, the house was built with "summer doors" (windows
opening to the floor) across the front porch. Not only did these windows im-
prove ventilation in hot weather, but were also used to outsmart tax men of
the day. Apparently, the more doors a house had the less the taxes. The
original detached kitchen has been incorporated into the restored house as
a den.

THE KENAN HOUSE

Summerfield Road
Circa 1826

Built in 1826 of lumber said to have been cut on the place and of brick from
a nearby kiln, this stately plantation home has been owned by the Kenan
family since 1854. The original builder is understood to have been Dr. Alger-
non Jefferies who sold it to Mrs. Betty Douglas who sold it to Mr. John W.
Lapsley in 1845 who, in turn, sold it to Judge Ezekial Pickens in 1853. It was
then purchased in 1854 by Mrs. Mary Rand Kenan, widow of Col. Thomas
Kenan, who came to Selma from North Carolina in 1833. Col. Kenan was a
noted statesman in North Carolina serving in the state legislature and the
United States Congress. In 1865, the Kenan home was in the direct line of
the Federal troops approaching Selma to destroy the Confederate
Ordnance Works and Arsenal located here. The Kenan family, aware of the
imminent arrival of the federal troops, buried their valuables and hid them-
selves to avoid forced surrender to their treasured possessions to Yankee
invaders. Slaves met the Union soldiers who arrived bent on plunder and
destruction. Finding few valuables, the soldiers piled furniture, books, and
other flammables in front of a parlor fireplace and set fire to the pile, plan-
ning to burn down the house. As the fire took hold, the soldiers departed for
Selma, not knowing that the loyal slaves would put out the fire and save the
house. The original heart pine floor still bears the charred marks of that fire.
This graceful two story house has the familiar fluted Doric columns of the
Greek Revival style supporting a gabled portico, but one story wings oneach
side give the house a Federal look. This historic home has been recently
renovated by its current occupant and owner, Dr. Owen Kenan. Kenan'’s Mill,
an antebellum turbine-driven grist mill located nearby on Valley Creek, is
one of the few remaining water mills in Alabama and was operated by the
Kenan family until 1968.




SAFFOLD-MOORE HOUSE

608 Furniss Avenue
Circa 1834
Built in 1834 by the father of Judge Benjamin Franklin Saffold, this one story
house is an excellent example of early brick construction, stuccoed on the
outside and plastered on the inside. Judge Saffold was a representative at
the Constitutional Conventions of 1868 and 1874 and a State Senator in
1875. The house is beautifully furnished with antiques and has one of the
twa chandeliers from the first state capitol in Cahawba. It is now owned and
occupied by Miss Kathleen Moore.

nn unum TN

r‘hs Aew- g ;7_,5
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MISS MINNIE SUE’S COTTAGE

(ENSIGN-VAUGHAN HOUSE)
622 McLeod Avenue
Circa 1834

Originally built facing Mabry Street on this same block, this house was the
residence of the Ensign family for many years. The house was moved be-
tween 1910 and 1916 to make room for another house to be built. When the
house was moved, two one room dependencies of the same period were
moved and attached to the rear of the house to increase its size. The house
is entirely of frame construction, of hand-hewn lumber put together with
wooden pegs. Original wide hart pine floors nearly 1 1/2"thick, original doors
and locks, 12 foot high ceilings, and original plaster medallions, window
panes, and chair rails are interesting architectural features of the house. Pur-
chased in 1976 by the present occupants, Mr. and Mrs. Henry Vaughan, the
house has been beautifully and authentically restored and furnished.




THE ELIAS PARKMAN-YOUNG-MARTIN HOUSE

721 Parkman Avenue
Circa 1837
This house was built by Elias Parkman, the fifth merchant to locate in Selma.
Parkman purchased Outlot 16 in 1832 from the Selma Town and Land Com-
pany and proceeded to build his house on the block bounded by Dallas,
Mabry, Parkman and Church Streets and to subdivide the remainder of the
acreage. He named the principal street "Tremont" and the next one Parkman
Avenue. Since neither he nor his wife bore the Tremont name, it has been
conjectured that he named the street after one in his native Boston which
bears the same name. He evidently was fond of this name for he always
referred to his sub-division as the "Tremont Purchase" and to his residence
as the "Tremont Mansion House." In 1939, Parkman having become over-
extended by his real estate speculation and the building of his house, the
house was deeded to Hugh Ferguson, a prominent merchant, and Thomas
Frow, editor of the newspaper, as trustees for Parkman's creditors. (Al-
though Elias Parkman died of Yellow Fever in the 1853 epidemic, his son,
John McGee Parkman became a highly successful businessman who pur-
chased the Watts mansion, now Sturdivant Hall. His career also ended in
tragedy when he was imprisoned by federal authorities after the Battle of
Selma in 1865). In 1844 the lot on which the house now stands was con-
veyed to John W. Lapsley by the Parkman trustees. Lapsley, moved by the
plight of the orphaned children of Rev. J.B. King, deeded the lot for "$5.00
and other valuable consideration" to Mrs. Ellen C. Lindsey, one half for her

benefit and one half for the benefit of the four daughters of Rev. King, with
the understanding that Mrs. Lindsey would provide a home for the girls until
they were grown. At this time it is said that the Parkman residence was
moved to the lot. The house was occupied by Mrs. Lindsey and her wards
until 1879, when the Misses Young assumed ownership of the house. Miss
Kitty Young's School was located in the house and in the small dependency
beside the house and to the rear. In 1958 the present owner, Nancy Martin,
and her late husband, David, purchased the house and have occupied it
since.
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PHILLIPS-HOBBS-JOYCE HOUSE

329 Mabry Street
Circa 1837

Built by William S. Phillips, son of Dr. George Phillips, who was one of the
founders of the Selma Town and Land Company in 1817, the house was
purchased in 1853 by S.F. Hobbs, a jeweler from the North whose wife, from
Selma, was the daughter of Chancellor John. Their son, Samuel F. Hobbs,
U.S. Cangressman from the 4th district of Alabama 1934-50, occupied the
home throughout his life and passed it to his daughter and husband, Mr.
and Mrs. John Joyce who are the present occupants of the house. The north
wall of the one story, Greek Revival, modified raised cottage was damaged
by gunfire during the Battle of Selma and an interesting story is told of how
Mrs. Hobbs saved valuable jewelry and silver from her husband's store from
Yankee looters by quilting pieces of jewelry into a petticoat which she wore
constantly and by hiding larger pieces of silver behind weatherboarding in
the house. Typical of its period, the house, built with slave labor, features
wide heart pine floors, pegged in place, and brass exterior doorsills. The
house is furnished with family heirlooms preserving the historical integrity
of the house.




THE DEVOTIE-WOODS HOUSE

627 Alabama Avenue
Circa 1840
This early structure exhibits the use of unbalanced sash windows, nine
panes over six, typical of buildings built in Alabama in the 1820's or 1830’s.
The Reddick Simms map of 1828 shows Alabama Avenue but no structure
is indicated on the property. It is therefore probable that the house was built
in the late 1830’s. It was at one time the home of Noble Leslie DeVotie, a
Baptist minister and sixth pastor of the First Baptist Church. He has the dis-
tinction of being the first Alabama soldier to die in the War-Between-the-
States. While serving as a Chaplain at Fort Morgan, he drowned on February
12, 1861 as he boarded a boat in Mobile Bay. Supposedly, the first Con-
federate flag ever made was used to drape his coffin. A local legend main-
tains that Mr. DeVotie was one of five young men who lived in Selma and,
while attending the University of Alabama, met in the basement of this house
in the mid-1850's and discussed the founding of the Sigma college frater-
nity. The result was the founding of the Sigma Alpha Epsilon Fraternity at
the University of Alabama in 1856. Noble Leslie DeVotie graduated from the
University of Alabama iri 1856 and from the Presbyterian Theological Semi-
nary in Princeton in 1859. Judge Pleasant G. Wood acquired the property
in 1877 and most likely added the front porch and bracketed eaves to the
house. Judge Wood enlisted in the 28th Alabama Regiment and during the
war rose from Private to Lieutenant Colonel. In 1866 he was elected Judge
of the City Court but resigned immediately after the passage of the
reconstruction act. In 1877 he was appointed Judge of Probate of Dallas
County by Governor Houston and was elected to succeed himself in 1880,
'86, '92, and '98. Descendants of Judge Wood occupied the house until it
was purchased from the estate of Mrs. Percy G. Wood by the accounting
firm of Furniss and Vaughan. A complete restoration preceded their oc-
cupancy of the building in 1982.
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HAYES-MORGAN-CALHOUN-LUMPKIN HOUSE

612 Church Street
Circa 1840

Built in Cahawba, Alabama's first State Capital, by J.S. Hayes, a young
lawyer, this house has the distinction of being the Cahawba home of Senator
John Tyler Morgan. The house was occupied by Mr. Hayes and later sold
to Mr. James B. Martin in 1853 before being purchased by John T. Morgan
in 1855. Senator Morgan’s son, John H. Morgan, scratched his autograph
into one of the window panes of the house with his mother's diamond ring.
This pane of glass still remains with the house, although it was removed from
the window and framed for safety by the present owners and occupants,
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Lumpkin. The house was sold to Mrs. Mary Kenan Graham
in 1865 when Senator Morgan purchased his Selma home. In 1869 the house
was moved to its present location in Selma.







GILLIS HOUSE

Heritage Village (Corner of Mabry & McLeod)
Circa 1840

Donated to the Historic Society by Mr. Jerry Siegel and Mr. Ralph O'Gwynn,
this early house was moved to Heritage Village in 1984 and restoration was
begun on the exterior. Efforts to trace the history of this house to its origin
have been difficult which may indicate that it was moved to its location on
Washington Street from another location. An examination of the structure
of the house uncovered the fact that sills and support timbers of the house
were hand-hewn and square nails were used in its construction. These facts
along with the wide heart pine floors, 16’ ceilings, simple Greek key wood-
work, and jib windows across the front date the house to around 1840. The
front porch was added later. Ownership of the house has been traced back
to 1886 when court house records indicated that it was sold by Charles L.
and Ida Rosenberg to Morris and Selma Koenigstal for $1,000.00. The
Koenigstals sold it to C.C. Grayson for $2,200.00 in 1888 and in 1890 it was
sold to Fannie Eagle for $3,000.00. In 1920 the house was purchased from
Simon and Fannie Eagle by M.C. and E.M. Gillis for $2,200.00 and remained
inthe Gillis family until the mid 1940’s. Crawford Gillis, alocal artist of renown,
and his brother, known locally as "Pop" who owned Home Appliance Co.
and was a member of the Selma City Council, were raised in this house. As
rental property after the sale in the mid 1940's, the house deteriorated to the
point that the lot was worth more to its owners than the house. It was, there-
fore, donated to the Historic Society with the stipulation that it be removed
from the lot. On its new location in Heritage Village, this charming cottage
is being authentically restored.

THE JONES-SWIFT HOUSE

410 Mabry Street
Circa 1840

It has always been known by the Jones family, according to Mary Eleanor
Young Cheek, a descendant, that this house consisting of the first four
rooms, hall, and back porch, was moved from Cahawba, Alabama'’s first
State Capital. Presumably it was built during 1840-1860 when most con-
struction was being done there. The lot is recorded in acknowledgement of
Elias Parkman on Feb. 12, 1840. It was sold by James B. Clay to Richard
Howard Jones in 1893. The daughter of Richard H. Jones, Ella Carson
Jones, related to Mary Cheek that she started to school from this house in
1893 when she was 5 years old. On May 9, 1808, Jones deeded the house
to Jennie R. Swift, a niece, who had married George Swift and the Swifts
lived there until their deaths. No alterations are known to have been made
to the front of the house, but the back porch has been enclosed, a bedroom
and bath added in back, and one other bedroom enlarged.
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THE LEE-BENDER-BUTLER HOUSE

401 Church Street
Circa 1843

This two-story, frame, Greek Revival house was built in 1843 by Thomas
Helm Lee, architect-builder of Sturdivant Hall. The Lee family occupied the
house until the death of Thomas Helm Lee in 1857. The next record of owner-
ship of the house is in 1866 in reference to litigation with Lee’s widow, Sarah
Jane, and Sarah Burke. Later that year, the house was sold "at public out-
cry" to H.H. Bender, the father of Miss Annie Bender, who made this her
home and taught piano lessons to many young Selmians until her death in
1947. In her will, the house was left to Miss Mary Butler, who later sold it to
her brother, Roger C. Butler, Sr., the present owner's grandfather. In 1980
Roger D. and Dolly Butler bought the house from his grandfather's estate
and completed the restoration for their occupancy in 1982. The original
house consisted of two rooms downstairs and two rooms upstairs with a
central hall and a one story room across the back but not extending the
width of the house. Original wide heart-pine floors and woodwork of the
simple Greek key design have been beautifully restored by the present
owners who added a large family room and contemporary kitchen.

THE RIGGS-MORGAN HOUSE

816 Alabama Avenue
Circa 1843

This unusual raised cottage was built in 1843 by the firm of McGraw and
Prestidge. It was conveyed to Moritz Meyer in 1859 and to Lewis Sydney
Riggs in 1863 and has remained the property of Riggs’ descendants since.
The one-story brick house, with a basement partially above ground, differs
in design from the usual antebellum raised cottages of the area. The house
originally consisted of four rooms, hall, large back porch and four basement
rooms which were used as a kitchen, dining room, bedroom and storage
room. A unique feature of the house is its two front entrances, each open-
ing into one of the front rooms. Doors from the front rooms lead to the hall
which separates only the two back rooms. Riggs, a newspaper man, had
come to Selma to see Philip John Weaver, a Selma merchant and millionaire,
who had launched The Selma Courier, a forerunner of the Selma Times Jour-
nal. Here he met and married Miss Mary Ann Elizabeth Weaver, P.J.
Weaver's niece from Gettysburg, PA. Riggs became owner and publisher of
the Demopolis Morning Herald and did clerical work in the Selma Arsenal,
located right behind his Alabama Avenue house. When Federal troops at-
tacked Selma in 1865, Riggs, then 34, went to the defense of the city along
with every other man and boy able to shoulder a musket. He was shot in the
abdomen and later died. On learning of Riggs’ injury, his wife and children
immediately returned to Selma from their country home and took refuge in
the basement of the house during the destruction of the Arsenal and burn-
ing of Selma. His daughter, Ida Catherine, later married William Enoch Mor-
gan. The widow of their son, Roy Riggs, now occupies the house.
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THE PLATT-LEWIS HOUSE

626 Selma Avenue
Circa 1849

Of neo-classic design, this house was built around 1849 by Dr. Elias
Parkman on land which cornered Selma and Donation (now Mabry)Streets
known as "Gillons Commisery." In 1854 the property was deeded to William
Platt and his wife Cornelia and in 1856 to Charles and Emily Lewis, whose
descendants have occupied it since. Emily was the daughter of Dr. George
Phillips, one of Selma’s founders, and many artifacts of this period, includ-
ing the original land grant for the City of Selma signed by President James
Monroe, were preserved by the Lewis family and donated to the Old Depot
Museum by Mrs. Gunhild P. Lewis, present owner and occupant pf the
house. Among the many interesting stories connected with this historic
home is one about the antique doll chair which also was given to the Old
Depot Museum. During the looting and burning of the city, which took place
after the Battle of Selma, Yankee soldiers intent on ransacking the Lewis
house were met at the door by Mr. Lewis who, fortunately, was wearing his
Mason button. One of the Yankee lieutenants, also a Mason, decided to
spare the house and stationed a guard to protect the home of his fellow
Mason. For this reason the Lewis house and its valuables were saved while
much of Selma burned around it. Prior to this, however, a small band of sol-
diers had run through the house grabbing anything small enough to carry
off. Among these things was a beautiful doll chair which the Lewis children
had dearly loved. Nearly 100 years later, Mrs. Gunhild Lewis was telling this
story to a group of student pilots at Craig Air Force Base whom she was
entertaining in her home. One of the young men suddenly exclaimed that
his family had a doll's chair which had been taken from Selma during the
Civil War and he immediately arranged for its return.

McLEOD-CORNISH HOUSE

703 Tremont Street
Circa 1849?

This house and lot were acquired in 1849 by the McLeod family for whom
McLeod Avenue was named. Remaining in the McLeod family until 1985
when it was purchased and restored for resale by Mr. and Mrs. Coy Dillon,
the house is now owned and occupied by the Art Gibson family. Mrs. E. Mc-
Leod Cornish, the last McLeod owner of the house, claimed that the house
was moved to Selma from Cahawba where it was the Governor's mansion
when Cahawba was the Capital of Alabama. This claim, which cannot be
corroborated, would date the house to the early 1820's since Cahawba was
the Capital from 1820-26. Legend also has it that this house was the model
for the White House of the Confederacy in Montgomery. The support for this
claim, also uncorroborated, is based on the fact that the two houses have
similar architectural features. With high ceilings, wide heart pine floors, and
simplelines, this house is typical of many early Alabama houses. A two-room
cellar lined with brick is a unigue feature of this house.
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THE MABRY-JONES HOUSE

629 Tremont Street
Circa 1850

Dr. Albert Gallatin Mabry purchased four lots on Tremont Street in 1850 for
$364.00 and started construction on his home shortly afterwards. Dr. Mabry
was born in Virginia in 1810 and died in Selma in 1874. He studied medicine
at the University of Pennsylvania and came to Selma in 1843 to practice. He
was a State Representative and was instrumental in organizing the State
Medical Association and in establishing the State Insane Asylum (Bryce
Hospital in Tuscaloosa.) He married a widow, Mrs. Martha Riggs Tartt, and
his step-daughter, Gertrude Tartt, married Commander Catesby ap Roger
Jones, who was the commander of the Monitor and the Merrimac. After this
famous battle, Capt. Jones was placed in charge of the Confederate
ordnance works in Selma in 1863 where he manufactured Brooke cannon,
the most powerful muzzle loaded cannon ever made. The heirs of Com-
mander and Mrs. Jones have continuously occupied this home with the
present owners being their great grandson, Roger ap Catesby Jones, and
his wife, Edris.

WOOLSEY-MOORE-HOWELL HOUSE

430 Mabry Street
Circa 1850
Although some estimates date this charming house of French Colonial ar-
chitecture to the late 1820's, it is more likely that it was built later. Of solid
brick construction, stuccoed on the outside and plastered on the inside, this
house has walls three bricks deep in places. It has been said that this house
was moved to Selma from Cahawba on wooden rollers around 1850. The
house is now owned and occupied by Dr. and Mrs. Julian P. Howell.
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THE OAKS

Landline Road
Circa 1850

Now known as "The Qaks", this spacious plantation home was built by
Kirkland Harrison on the old road from Cahaba to Summerfield, now called
the Landline Road. The white portico dominates a grove of fine oaks and
hardwood trees, and was once a part of a large plantation whose owners
loved fine racing horses and lavish living. It was purchased by Judge John
Starke Hunter in 1853 and remained in his family until after 1900. In the early
1900's Mr. Kenneth McKellar Harper brought his bride, Annadora, to this im-
posing antebellum home and they have occupied it ever since, carefully res-
toring and preserving the property.

MIDDLETON-MONROE-WILKINSON HOUSE

613 Selma Avenue
Circa 1850

The earliest court house record of this house is 1858, but according to in-
formation from several of Selma’s Senior Citizens, the house was moved to
Selma from Cahawba before 1850. A Mr. Middleton and his two unwed
sisters from Cahawba were the first Selma owners and occupants. The
original part of the house is constructed of slave-made brick and numerous
additions and alterations have been made at various times. A winding stair-
way built by slaves, wide planked heart pine floors, and covered key holes
are features of this house. The house was renovated in 1920 by the owners,
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Monroe, using Frank Lockwood as the architect. The late
Dr. E.A. Wilkinson and his wife, Alice, bought the house in 1945 and Mrs.
Wilkinson still occupies it.
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LANFORD-SMITH-RUTLEDGE HOUSE

619 Church Street
Circa 1850

The earliest name to be uncovered in connection with this early cottage is
a Lanford who left the house, lot and other property to his daughter, the
second wife of Julien Smith. Since he died in 1893, this is the earliest date
to be discovered. It is said that the house was moved to Selma from Cahaw-
ba. Since Mr. Lanford was not known to have connections with Cahawba,
it is likely that the house was moved from some of his property in Dallas
County. It is known, however, that the house was moved again around 1900
to make room on the lot for the building of the Smith-Delp house next door.
Original dependencies are located to the rear of the house.

THE LAMAR-GUY HOUSE

508 Lamar Avenue
Circa 1850

Located in close proximity to the Smitherman Historic building and sharing
many of its architectural features, the Lamar-Guy House is believed to have
been built around the same time. Known since antebellum times by the
names of its various owners, the house was built by Dent Lamar, for whom
the street on which it fronts was named. It was later the home of the Lapsley
family and, still later, the home of the Frank M. Stillwell family. Purchased
around 1940 by Mr. and Mrs. |.M. Crenshaw, the house was "modernized”
and divided into four apartments. In 1955 it was purchased by Mr. and Mrs.
Elmer Guy who are the current owners and occupants. From older citizens
of Selma it was established many years ago that a tunnel led from the Lamar
street residence to a point near the Alabama River in West End. It has been
suggested that the purpose of the tunnel was to give the occupants a safe
retreat in case of a civil upheaval in the same manner that the old James
River estates in Virginia provided access to riverways in times of possible
Indian attack. It is more likely, although less glamourous, that the tunnel was
part of Selma’s old sewer system which was filled in many years ago.
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HENDERSON HOUSE
607 Union Street
Circa 1853

In 1853, William B. King, a nephew of William Rufus King, began work on his two-story
columned home. It is unknown how long W.B. King enjoyed his home, but it is known that
he passed it on to his half-sister, Ann B. Wilson, who in turn sold the house to Confederate
Major Frank W. Siddons in 1862. Selma’s position as the "Arsenal of the Confederacy" made
it an important target for the Union Army. After the Union victory at the Battle of Selma,
Federal forces occupied the Siddons home, restricting the family to two upstairs rooms. The
remainder of the house was used as a hospital for Union soldiers. Shortly afterwards it was
sold to George Cater and in 1887, William Pressley Welch purchased the house and proper-
ty covering almost a city block for $5,000.00 and for 93 years it remained the property of the
Welch family. Due to their devotion to the Baptist Church and their hospitality to Baptist min-
isters, the Welch family earned their home the designation of "The White House for Baptist
Preachers." From the land surrounding his house, Mr. Welch gave his sons, Pressley and
Portis, lots on which to build their homes around the turn of the century and other lots were
sold around this time. The unmarried Welch daughters, Misses Bessie and Kate, occupied
the Welch house until their deaths. In the 1970's Mr. and Mrs. Macon B. Tidwell purchased
the house from the Welch estate but put it up for sale as their children left home. The City of
Selma purchased it in 1980 in order to preserve the structure which had fallen into disrepair
and neglect. In 1981 Circle "S" Industries acquired the house and eleven of the surrounding
cottages with the intent of restoring the house as a Corporate guest house and conference
center and developing the entire neighborhood which they have named Fairoaks Square. In
honor of the Welch family, the house and adjacent property has been designated the "Welch
Complex." The historic King-Siddons-Welch House was dedicated "Henderson House" on
March 12, 1982, in honor of Ethel Henderson Striplin, mother of Larry D. Striplin, Jr., Chair-
man of the Board of Circle "S" Industries. The finest architectural achievement in Henderson
House is the staircase, unsupported and extending in a straight line twenty-four feet to the
second floor. There the banister swerves around and runs halfway down the upstairs hall to
being another unsupported climb to the attic rooms. From the bottom of the stairs the forty-
seven foot ascent is a view of outstanding harmony in design and proportions.
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THE PHILPOT-WALKER HOUSE

603 Alabama Avenue
Circa 1852

Built in 1852, this house is a splendid example of Greek Revival architecture
in a raised cottage. It was built by slaves supervised by Mrs. Robert N. Phil-
pot while her husband, owner of an iron foundry in Selma and one of the
founders of the bank later known as City National and now as AmSouth, was
on an extended business trip to New York. When he returned he found that
he had been moved to Selma from his nearby plantation home. This may
be Selma'’s first example of "Women's Lib." Another interesting story is told
of this house and its willful builder. During the Battle of Selma, this section
of town was heavily affected by the attacks of Wilson's raiders due to its
proximity to the Selma Arsenal. With fires burning all around her house, Mrs.
Philpot is said to have located General Wilson and demanded that he protect
her home from looting and destruction. He responded by assigning guards
to the house and by setting up a bucket brigade from the Alabama River
which kept the house doused with water throughout the burning of Selma.
Mr. Philpot, however, was killed in the Battle of Selma. Present owners and
occupants of the house are Mr. and Mrs. Robin Walker.
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RIVERDALE

Highway 22 North
Circa 1829

Builtaround 1829 on land fronting the Alabama River purchased by James Gardner from the government in 1819 when Alabama
became a state, Riverdale remains one of Dallas County's few monuments to pioneer life in Alabama. James Gardner's sister,
Anne, married Philip John Weaver, a man of considerable importance in Selma'’s early history and said to be the richest man
in Alabama at the time of the Civil War. The plantation was owned by the Gardner family until 1884, when it was sold to W.P.
Watts. The last private owner of the house on its original site was Houston Alexander of Faunsdale. When Hammermill Paper
Co. opened its Riverdale plant, the house was on land acquired by the company and protected by a restriction in the original
purchase of the property by Hammermill. The desire to expand prompted Hammermill to donate the house to the Selma-Dal-
las County Historic Preservation Society with the provision that it be moved from its Riverdale location. With a strong desire
to preserve this example of early Alabama plantation life, the Historic Society quickly found the William L. Jones family willing
to undertake the restoration according to guidelines set by the Society and with property suitable for its relocation. Monies
donated by Hammermill to the Historic Society were passed on to the Jones family to move the house and its dependencies
to its present location where it has been lovingly and beautifully restored. Riverdale is considered an excellent example of the
late Federal style of architecture as it appeared in the Southeast in the 1820’s, and is one of the few early Alabama houses to
have retained its original graining and finishes. It reflects strongly the influence of Virginia Colonial architecture. The front of
the house is dominated by twin porches on the first and second floors with identical Adams fanlights. The house was con-
structed on five levels with the master bedroom occupying the rear wing of the house over the original half-cellar kitchen, now
converted into a den. A two-room dependency was moved with the house, attached as a wing adjacent to the dining room,
and restored as a kitchen and family dining area.
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Ragland, Samuel Ragsdale 2 Turner Rogers, Joel Rice, Spotswood
D Rose 2 William Recter, Henry P Ransome, William Read. Henry
L Reveere, William Robinson, Lettice Reardon, Benjamin Rudgen
David Rundle, R. C Rathbone 2, John Rooker, Jesse Rhea, Peter A
Remson, James Rowen, Evans Richards, John Royert, Nathan Riley,
John Raye, Robert M Roberts, John Roller

S

Wm. Smith, john Scuinford, Theophani H. Shands, Robert J P.
Sampson, Thomas j Stone, David Sanders, Isaac Southworth, Peter
Stoval, Patrick R. Smith, Robert Shotwell, Thomas P Stone 4, Jacob
Storer, Stephen Strong 8, john T. Stewart, Burwell Standefer, Thos.

Shands, jane Scott, Geo. Simmons, jmsh%i, William Scott, jos
M Sums, julius Sanders Nathan Smith, Chas Cock, Wm. Standefer,
Asy Stephens, Thos Saxon, Skelton Standefer, Abraham Standefer,
Addison T. Shaw, Samuel Scotts Allen Smith, john Swinford, Leonard
Serrot, Thomas Sugg 2, john Smith 2, Mary C Smith, David Scoggin,




o

Wm G. Swan, Samuel Shannon, Stephen Shenault, Wm. Simpson,
Thomas Steward, J. B. Stringfield, james Smith. :

john Thoranton, john Turley, james Turner 2, Robert R Thompson
3, Robert j Thorenton, Netherlan Tate, john W Turner john B Turner,
Wm Tisdale, Hugh Thompson, Garry Thomas two, John Turner,
john W Tilford, Abner Tatum jams Thompson, Allen Trusdale, Isaac
Thoranton, john Tazwell, Woodson Toung, Thophulas Tolmin two,
Elijah Turven, Stephen Terry, Allen Urquit,

Charles Umbers 3, Normon Urquitt,

Thomas Vines,

David Walker, Silas Webb, Geo. B Wigen Mary Wilson, john
Wylie, Anthony Winston Charles Wright, Agnes Williams james W
Walker 38, William H Wilkinson Alexander williams W H winstead
joel williams 2, john wright 8, josel we, Thomas williams Mr. william
williams Lawrence warren william wiley john warthen Henry wood-
ward Thomas woods Etheldred williams Roberts williamson two,
Presla ward william wainright Marmaduke williams Charles williams
jos. williamson john F walker wm n warford, Col. Samuel walker, two 17
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~

LIST OF LETTERS REMAINING IN THE ST. STEPHENS
-POST OFFICE

[LC:The Haleyon, And Tombeckbe Public Advertiser, St. Stephen.s]
[January 9, 1819)

A List of Letters remaining in the Post Office at St. Stephens on the
31st Dec. 1818, which if not taken out before the first day of April
next, will be sent to the General Post Office as dead letters.

Allison Thomas 2

Anderson James

B

Busby Jno.
Baldwin Noah

Bibb Wm. W. Gov. 4
Brown Alexander

Bevel James Bryant Elijah 2
Burke Jno. M. Boughton Saml. 2
Bryan James Burgin John
Ballard Benjamin 2 Bell Jacob

Baker Lance Berry Elizabeth

Barms Wright Boatner Elias

Barnett Neaville

1 Similar lists appear in the following issues of the same newspaper: Jan. 16,
Apr. 17, Apr. 24, May 1, July 16, July 22, Oct. 80, Nov. 6, and Nov. 138, 1819.

Cook David G.

Caller James

Carson Joseph 2
Coleman John

Clark capt. J.

Clark A. A.
Chamberlain R. & Co.
Ceath Devenwit
Casey Thomas Dr.

Dinsdell Robert
Dade Horatio
Darling Denison
Davidson James
Day Clarendon
Donaldson John
Dodridge Noah

Elliott Hezekiah
Espey Wiley

Files David
Findlay. Neill' -~
Fore Dani.?]hn L
Furguson Jo
Fletcher John -
Flinn and Pickens

Goodwin Mary R.

Gibson William

Godfrey William

Grimes Wm,

Gray James

Gaines Francis or oI’k G. ¢'ty
Graves Richard

Gordy Elijah

Gortman Paul

C .
Christmas Nathl.
Cato Phill}g
Campbell Duncan
Carson Thos. H. V.
8rabt}'ee NlIlr.

arr Joseph B,
Crawford Edmund
Cunningham Sam],
Carney Thos. B.

D

Davis Thomas

Dill Job _
Duncan Ebenezor
Dillahunty Lewis 2
Dale Jno. C.

Doak David

E

Elliott John
Earthman James

F

Fitzgerald John
Frost Joseph 2
Felts David W. 3
Fox John

Farrer Alex.

G

Gallaher Wm.
Gilmer R. H.
Gunn Abisha
Gremald David 2
Gray Wm.
Goodwin Tho.
Gaines Francis H.
Goodwin Harwood



)

*Harrington Young
Hitcheock L. M.
Henry Amilia
Howell Benjamin
Hawkins Elizabeth
Hainsworth Levin

Hawley Thomas G. 2
Hamlett Elizabeth 2

Hicks and Smiley
Hamlin Theophilus
Holder Jeremiah

Johnson John jun. 2
Johnson Solomon

King Phillip
Knab Joseph
Ketcham Thomas

Lawson James
Lowsbury Peter
Linton James
Lee Henry

Moxsy Sidney 2
M’'Donald Wm
M'Girk James
M’Elroy John
Murrow John Rev.
M’Lendon David
Moore William
M’Kennon John
M'Geeher Wm 6
M’Arthur Duncan
Mitchell Jacob
M’Laurin Hughes
M'Ilvain Andrew
M’Mahan Samuel
Mercer Thomas

Miller Robert and co 2

Noble Kensey
Q Norros Patrick

!

H

Hargrave Welham
Hatch Benjamin
Hares Thomas
Havis Minor
Halcomb Gardner

Hainsworth J. P. Bledger Wm. A.
Harrel White A. Phillips J. S.
Halcion Bazel Alvass Pharis John
Hicks Welham Pipkin Nancy
Hunter Henry Pickens James
Huneycutt the carpenter Patton Saml B.
Phillips John
J
Jones Nancy
Jordan Isaac Ruffin A. G.
Ripley D. B.
K Robb James
. Robinson Wm H.
Leith Daniel Rankins col. Robt. 2
Knight James Robinson Charles
Kennedy Thomas
L

Lawson Henry
Landrum Benjn
Lurnsdale Eliza
Lefever Isaac

M

Matthews Benjn
M’Kenney Benjn.
Magoffin James
M'Vay George
Massey Oliver
M’Lean John 2
Molton Ann
Murdock George
M’Farland John
Mixon Noel

M'Ginnis James H.

Matthews Isaac 2
Moore Wm J.
M’Donal John
Mead Lemuel

N
Nicks Yarboro

Oliphan Philemon

Peecham Benedick

Strong T. I. Dr.
Smoot B. S. 3
Slater John D.
Sexton Jno M.
Sims Jno. B.
Scott David

Trawick Allen 2
Torant Thomas
Tigert James 2
Tulane Victor
Truman Charles

Uquehart James

Vail John
Viek Richard

o

P

Patterson Charles 8
Parker Lewis
Pharis John C.
Perry John

Piper James

Price capt. 8. J.
Phillips Charles
Phillips George Dr.

R

Robinson John Seale
Runnels Harmon

Rush mr.
Rinﬁgﬁi Thomas
Rankin Fredk

S
Shropshire Wm. 2

Shepherd Lydia mrs.
Steel Cliff

.- Sims Johns

Smith Vachel

T
Twitchell Edw'd

Taylor M. & co
Turner Abner

Tennery George C
Tredwell Samuel

U

\

Vance James

Wilks Abner

Wilson M. D. 2

Wilkshire Dokes
Wilkins John B,

Wilson Abraham 2
Worden Robert

Yates Wm ¥

JaMES G. LyoNn, P. M.




























































